OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: JUMPER
FROM: RILEY

SUBJECT: INVITATION FROM NGA FOR GOVERNOR TO PARTICIPATE ON PANEL APRIL 4 IN
MARINA DEL REY, CA AT 10:15 A.M.

DATE: 3/14/03

CC: FILE

| just spoke to Dane Linn, head of NGA’s Educatiwiicy Division. Dane invited the
Governor to participate in the opening panel of N&Apcoming Education Policy
Insitute, which will be held at the Ritz Carlton Marina del Rey, CA, April 4-6.

Governors’ education advisors attend this institutd this year’s institute will focus on
turning around low performing schools.

The opening panel will be held from 10:15 — 11:30.a0n Friday, April 4. The panel is

entitled “Advice from Veteran Governor/Advisory Ted Governors will discuss how

they have built strong working relationships to elep and implement state education
policies.

According to Dane, Governors Patton, KempthorneRodland are scheduled to attend.
Governor Musgrove is co-lead education governoh Wbvernor Rowland. Dane hopes
Governor Davis will attend, but doesn’t know asthbint.

| told Dane that scheduling was meeting today &adl £d get this to you, hopefully, in
time for it to be discussed. It looks like the ®owor has some tentative events on the
calendar that morning, with other events that afien.

Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks!



